


* If the form is filed by more than one reporting person, see Instruction 4(b)(v).
** Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).

( 1) Reflects number of Common Shares credited to the account of the Reporting Person in payment of the Reporting Person's required quarterly retainer for the third quarter
under the Cliffs Natural Resources Inc. Nonemployee Directors�ng ponlatiog ol
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